
 

Any decision taken by the Endurance Committee is not subject to appeal.  

 

 

TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP1 ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMGTE Pro ☒ LMGTE Am  

 
 
DECISION N°: WEC_1920-D0018-Tyre manufacturer test session 
 
 
DATE:  22/07/2019   FROM:  The Endurance Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Tyre manufacturer test session regulations 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
  

            Articles 8.2.4 ☒ 2019-2020 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
With the support of both manufacturer entered in the 2019-2020 FIA World Endurance Championship, its Sporting 
Regulations are amended as follows: 
 
8.2.4 Tyre manufacturer test (for the LMP1H, LMP1 NH and LMP2 categories only)  
 
Test days organised by the tyre manufacturers will not be deducted from LMP1 H, LMP1 NH and LMP2 test days within 
the limit of 6 days per car entered in the Championship for the full season, provided that all customer teams under 
contract are invited.  
 
Any such session must be declared within the 5 days following the running of the last day of the session for 
which the Manufacturer took the initiative.  
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned Competition(s) only:  


